
FW: Place Advertising for Somerset

Hi Ross / Rick
 
Any progress with the disposal of Somerset?
 
Cheers
Bill
 
William (Bill) Kelly | Director CA CTA
 
Kelly Tax Accoun�ng Pty Ltd
PO Box 4240 | St Lucia South Qld 4067
 
Tel: +61 7 3839 4949 | Mob: 0403 186 194
wkelly@ktag.com.au | www.ktag.com.au
 
This document is private and confiden�al.  If you received this document in error, please forward it back to me and delete.  Thank you for your co-opera�on.
 
Liability limited under a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legisla�on.
 
From: Rick Harrison [mailto:Rick_Harrison@transcale.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 10:46 AM 
To: William Kelly <wkelly@ktag.com.au>; Ross Grayson <ross_grayson@transcale.com> 
Subject: Place Adver�sing for Somerset
 
Hi Bill, this is the payment for adver�sing for 13 First Ave Somerset
Demonstrates to the auditor that it is on the market
thanks
Rick Harrison
Operations Manager
 
M +61 418 885 754
P +61 7 3395 8997
F +61 7 3899 8696
A C/238 Lytton Road Morningside QLD 4170
W www.transcale.com
 

 
 
 
From: scanner@transcale.com [mailto:scanner@transcale.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 10:38 AM 
To: Rick Harrison 
Subject: Scanned documents...
 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________

William Kelly

Tue 23/01/2018 9:01 PM

Sent Items

To:Ross Grayson <ross_grayson@transcale.com>; Rick Harrison <Rick_Harrison@transcale.com>;

Importance: High

 2 attachments (61 KB)

S28C-6e17102410370.pdf; payment_details_report-2017-10-24_1137_105581204.pdf;

mailto:wkelly@ktag.com.au
http://www.ktag.com.au/
http://www.transcale.com/
mailto:scanner@transcale.com
mailto:scanner@transcale.com
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


NAB Connect Direct Credit Report

Payment Type: Direct Credit
Payment ID: 105581204
Value date: 24-Oct-2017

Filename: PlaceAdvert Total Amount: AUD $1,009.30

Status: Processing Number of credit
transactions:

1

DE User ID/Name: 425440/TRANSCALE PTY LTD Description: PlaceAdSomerset

Pay from account: Grayson Superannuation Fund/084-742
122788860

Remitter Name: GRAYSON SUPR

Account Name: BSB: Account No: Amount: Reference: Status:

Grayson Superannuation Fund 084-742 122788860 $ 1,009.30 DR PlaceAdSomerset Valid

Place 57 Ad Trust Acc 064-000 14869033 $ 1,009.30 CR PlaceAdv.FIRS13. Valid

End of Report
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